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Donations to and Purchases for the Museum,
1 April 1980-31 March 1982

1 April 1980-31 March 1981

Donations
1 Finds of worked quartz and bloodstone from a small bay (NM 663922) between Rudha'n Achaidh

Mhoir and Beinn an Achaidh Mhoir, Morar. By P R RITCHIE, Edinburgh.
2 Scraper of calcined grey flint found by the donor on a path on Vane Farm nature reserve, near

Loch Leven, Kinross (c NT 162989). By S BECKENSALL, Belford, Northumberland.
3 Flint knife found by the donor on the summit of Arthur's Seat, Edinburgh (Discovery and

Excavation, 1979, 19). By P HARRINGTON, Edinburgh.
4 Flint arrowhead of petit-tranchet derivative type found by the donor on the summit of Arthur's

Seat, Edinburgh. By C ALIAGA-KELLY, Edinburgh.
5 Polished stone axehead from Fife formerly in the Dunlop Collection. By ROYAL SCOTTISH

MUSEUM, Edinburgh.
6 The finds from the excavations by Miss D Marshall at Auchentegan, Glendaruel, Argyll (Proc

Soc Antiq Scot 109,1977-8, 36-74). By COWAL ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY, per D MARSHALL,
Port Bannatyne, Bute.

7 The finds from excavations by Dr R Hope-Simpson at the hillfort of Clatchard Craig, Fife in
1959-1960 (Discovery and Excavation, 1959, 36; 1960, 47); including sherds of neolithic
carinated bowls, iron age pottery and other objects and dark age finds including clay moulds
for casting pins and brooches, and sherds of E-ware. By SCOTTISH DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
(ANCIENT MONUMENTS), Edinburgh.

8 Carved stone ball with six knobs found by the donor, obviously out of context in a dump at the
rear of 7A Fettes Row, Edinburgh. By D BARBER, Edinburgh.

9 Finds from the Island of Coll, including late neolithic/early bronze age, iron age and later sherds,
flints, worked stones, a pumice pendant and fragments of a bone comb from Sorisdale north
shore (NM 2763 - various sites); late neolithic/early bronze age, iron age, Norse and later
sherds, flint flakes and pumice from Cornaig Lodge (NM 244632); iron age or later sherds and
flint flakes from Feall (NM 149550) Eileraig (NM 262639), and Sorisdale east shore (NM
271624); late iron age or medieval sherds from Dun an Achaidh (NM 183545), Ballyhaugh
(NM 172579), Traigh Bousd (NM 256638), from sand dunes at Cliad (NM 205600), from a
burn near Sorisdale (NM 269628), and from near Struan House (NM 255637); featureless
sherd, quartzite hammerstone and flint flakes from Grishipoll (NM 190595); late iron age or
medieval sherds and a hammerstone from Gallanach (NM 212630); flints, pumice and iron age
and later sherds from Torastan sandhills (NM 2362); late iron age or medieval and Norse
sherds from Cornaigmore (NM 2463); a sherd from Traigh Logavaig (NM 628640) and a flint
flake from near Kilbride Farm (NM 194547) (cf Proc Soc Antiq Scot 109, 1977-8, 85-99).
By J CRAWFORD, Edinburgh.

10 The finds from excavations at Ardnave (NR 289745) carried out in 1979-80 by Dr J N G Ritchie
and Mr H G Welfare, RCAHMS, with the exception of certain complete or reconstructed
objects to be displa>ed in the Islay Museum (Discovery and Excavation, 1979-80). By LORD
MARGADALE, Islay, Argyll.

11 The finds from the excavations at Cul a' Bhaile, Jura (NR 549726) carried out in 1976-80 by
Mr J B Stevenson, RCAHMS, (Discovery and Excavation, 1976-80). By LORD ASTOR, Jura,
Argyll.

12 Stone pebble pounder from the dun at Dunan Leathan, Colonsay, Argyll (NR 38119347). By the
ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE ANCIENT AND HISTORICAL MONUMENTS OF SCOTLAND, Edinburgh.
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13 Two sherds found by the donor on Dun Cul Bhuirg, lona (NM 284243). By I G SCOTT, Edin-
burgh.

14 Sherds of iron age pottery from Traigh na Berie, Uig, and sherds, iron slag and pumice from
Eilean nan Caorach, Holm, by Stornoway, Lewis. By D and R JAMIESON, Stornoway, Lewis.

15 Sherd of coarse pottery found by the donor on the north bank of an enclosure at Buchtrig
(NT 779136) (RCAHMS Inventory no 328) to the east of Moat Knowe fort, Roxburghshire. By
M CLARK, Paxton, Berwickshire.

16 Playing pieces made from Samian ware and part of a glass armlet, from Traprain Law, East
Lothian, By D PARKER, Edinburgh.

17 Two sherds of pottery from the multi-period site at Northton, Harris (NF 975912). By J WILKIN-
SON, Droitwich, Worcestershire.

18 Bronze kidney-ringed pin of Norse type, c 95 mm in length, from Garvard, Colonsay
(NR 360914). By A LEITH, RCAHMS, Edinburgh.

19-20 Sherds, probably post-medieval, recovered from a rectangular building to the north-west of the
aisled house at Ceann nan Clachan, N Uist (NF 771741) (RCAHMS Inventory no 269). By
D SHIMMIN and J FINLAY, Edinburgh.

21 Edward I class IX penny, Hull, found in the donor's garden. By R BILTON, South Queensferry,
West Lothian.

22 Sherds of medieval pottery from Weston Farm, Carnwath, Lanarkshire (NGR 030457). By
R S MURRAY, Blackburn, West Lothian.

23 Lead seal of Pope Eugenius IV and a rim fragment of a bronze vessel, both found near Spynie
Palace, Morayshire (NJ 231658); part of a bronze shoe buckle and part of a book clasp from
Urquhart, Morayshire. By N HOLLINGSWORTH, Lossiemouth, Morayshire.

24 Late medieval pottery kiln waste material from South Mains of Throsk Farm, Stirlingshire
(NS 855905, 855903). By J ARBUCKLE, Airth, Stirlingshire.

25 Leather purse, two steels and a flint, and a brass tube and chain, from near Beauly, Inverness-
shire. By Mrs A FRASER, Edinburgh.

26 'Anchor stone', found by Kirkcaldy Branch of the British Sub-Aqua Club at Dysart, Fife
(NT 303927). By J WHIGHTMAN, Kirkcaldy, Fife.

27 Leather bound volume of Ben Johnson's works (Vol. IV, London 1716), which has the signature
of Lady GrizeJl Baillie, and the armorial bookplate of George Baillie, Esq. By Miss D WHITE,
Edinburgh.

28 Silver coffee pot, by Alexander Kincaid, Edinburgh, 1731-32; two boat-shaped silver salts, by
Francis Howden, Edinburgh, c 1800; a silber cake basket, by W & P Cunningham, Edinburgh,
c 1800; and a silver teapot stand with bright cut ornaments, by William Davie, Edinburgh,
1781-82. By Mrs I M TRAILL, Edinburgh.

29 Collection of 110 pieces of silver flatwear, by silversmiths throughout Scotland, and a late
17th-century carved wooden chair. By Miss N PATTULLO, Edinburgh.

30 Communion token of Dunblane and Menteith Congregation, 1762; a white metal Daily Record
medal commemorating the launch of the liner Queen Mary, 1934, and a bronze medal of the
Edinburgh and Midlothian Rifle Association, Caledonian Challenge shield, n d. By Mrs
F CRAMB, Dunblane, Perthshire.

31 An 18th century passementerie button with an accompanying note by donor's great-grandfather
describing it as a relic of Prince Charles Edward Stuart; a double goffering iron; two teething
rings, one of glass and one of agate and silver; a portable wooden 'sundial' from the Pyrenees;
a wooden lock and two green glazed pottery lamps from Africa; a willow pattern invalid cup
and milk jug; a late Victorian visiting card case; a pair of tortoise-shell framed tinted spectacles
in a black case; a leather tawse used in Dumfries in 1928; a German second world war anti-
Churchill propaganda notice. By Miss V E C BALFOUR-BROWNE, Edinburgh.

32 Brass cup with ring from a well. By R CHARLESTON, Longniddry, East Lothian.
33 Walking stick with a gold top, c 1800. By H R TATTON, Edinburgh.
34 A fragmentary wooden bowl with two handles, found 3 ft below the surface on Talisker Moor,

Skve in 1979. By M E GRAHAM, Carbost, Skye.
35 A miscellaneous collection of family and other items mainly belonging to the family of Graham

of Meadowhead (including pottery and glass; books; a boy's knife and fork; a silver verge
watch by Graham, Liverpool; a lead trade token, 'McFarlane/Lawnmarket'; items of costume,
knitting, embroidery and linen). By Miss J G FAIRLEY, Edinburgh.
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36 Handwritten notes on a sermon (Matt 6.14) delivered in January, 1847, from Orkney; pair of
stone-breaker's goggles brought from Flett & Sons, Kirkwall, in the 1960s. By J R LINKLATER,
FSA SCOT.

37 Silver 'broadsword and belt' brooch with Registry mark for 1858. By the late Mrs E L HENRY,
Edinburgh, per Mrs M MACDONALD, Edinburgh.

38 The Scrap Book or Album of the Lauriston Place Psalmody Association, from 1865 to 1905,
containing programmes, tickets, bills, photographs, etc. By the SESSION CLERK, BARCLAY
CHURCH OF SCOTLAND, Edinburgh.

39 Fragment of glazed pottery storage vessel found on Harris. By Mrs REID, Edinburgh.
40 Iron weighing beam found on Spottiswoode Estate, Berwickshire. By W C RUNCIMAN, Galasbiels,

Selkirkshire.
41 Engraver's pantograph with letter plates and tools; an ellipsis engraving machine; an engraver's

'squaring-up' machine; an engraver's 'whirler', and a viewer for checking half-tone plates. By
D FRASER-HOPEWELL, Alloa, Clackmannanshire.

42 Twenty four 'In Memoriam' funeral cards, 1872-1910. By R S Row, Edinburgh.
43 Gold finger ring with oval bezel set with a faceted purple stone. By J W A NAIRN, Edinburgh.
44 Edinburgh School Board Public Evening School certificates, issued in 1897-99 to the donor's

mother. By Mrs V RIGG, Edinburgh.
45 Black clay pipe bowl, decorated with flowers, found in an old house in Auchterless, Aberdeen-

shire; rectangular glass bottle with screw top, two-thirds full of Nujol liquid paraffin; six
unmade-up cardboard pill boxes, marked'T Hewitt, MPS/Pharmaceutical Chemist/298 Glasgow
Road, Clydebank'; a wedding invitation dated 1903 (Aberdeenshire); a card to accompany a
wedding present, dated 1899. By A FENTON, FSA SCOT.

46 Ten wooden shafted golf clubs and a leather and canvas bag, formerly used by the donor's father.
By Captain G W ROGER, Edinburgh.

47 A golf club with an adjustable head, 'Urquhart's Patent', the replacement shaft stamped 'J N
Fletcher'. By T McGnx, Edinburgh.

48 Two glass bottles with labels of J M Bannerman & Co, Edinburgh. By Miss J MINAY, Edinburgh.
49 A zinc and brass foot warmer said to have been used on the Edinburgh to London coach; a horse

decoration of leather and brass marked 'Thomas Mitchell/Saddler/Biggar'; a police whistle
used by a special constable during the First World War, marked 'S Auld/Maker/Glasgow'.
By Mrs E HARVEY, Edinburgh.

50 General purpose household lantern and a swan necked paraffin flare. By Dr D HUTCHISON,
Musselburgh, Midlothian.

51 The 'Philips Smith Challenge Putter', the silver mounts by 'AS', Edinburgh, 1924. By BRUNTS-
FIELD PUTTING CLUB, per R S BRODIE, Edinburgh.

52 Silver claw-topped pin, mounted with a crystal ball; a silver ring with a heart shaped bezel,
marked 'Danmak', and a silver heart shaped brooch set with a faceted cairngorm. By the late
Miss E J BEGG, FSA SCOT, per Messrs LOCKSLEY, SANDERSON & MORGAN, London. (Addition
to a previous bequest.)

53 Two high-backed Windsor style chairs and a similar bow-backed armchair, all of light oak. By
Mrs STURROCK, Edinburgh.

54 Two gold and bronze medals of the 'Scottish Twenty' rifle shooting club. By H WHITEHEAD,
FSA SCOT.

55 Gold medal of the Incorporated Sanitary Association of Scotland, 1914-15; two enamelled
badges of the Royal Sanitary Institute, 1929 and 1931, and a metal badge of the Incorporated
Sanitary Association of Scotland, all issued to the donor's late father. By Dr F BRAID,
Edinburgh.

56 Seven gold and silver medals won by the donor between 1923 and 1931 for shinty, shooting and
school work; silver-cased pocket watch with a white-enamelled dial marked. 'Dan! Ferguson/
Inverness/17271'; silver mounted fife, with its case. By J M URQUHART, FSA SCOT.

57 Two silver passes for the 'Assembly Rooms, George Street', Edinburgh, one for James Watt,
1911 (by 'TS & S', Edinburgh), and the other for the donor, 1924 (by 'JL', Edinburgh). By
W WATT, Edinburgh.

58 Serpentine fronted wooden box of 'Mauchline' type, decorated with painted and transfer work,
depicting on the lid 'Eglinton Castle', 'Castle of Montgomery' and the 'Falls of Ballochmyle';
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green glass bottle marked 'National/Forsyth and Forrest/Edinburgh'; glass milk bottle (i
pint) with cardboard top - 'E W Walker/Thistle Dairy/61, Thistle Street Edinburgh'; a small
chair with carpeting upholstery; five lead patterns for ceremonial keys. By D LETHAM,
Edinburgh.

59 Items from the house at 4 Rodney Street, Edinburgh, occupied by the late Peter Swinney,
comprising: China and glassware including souvenirs; tins and cardboard containers; wooden
souvenir ware; sewing objects; pictures and printed items and a book 'Innerleithen and Tra-
quair'; kitchen and other household utensiles; clothes and mending materials. By the Executors
of the late PETER SWINNEY, per Messrs ALSTON, NAIRN AND HOGG, Edinburgh.

60 A large collection of objects from the plenishings of the late Miss E Storrie's house at 4 Great
King Street, Edinburgh, comprising: furniture, including a longcase clock; oil paintings;
china; kitchen utensils; jewellery; cutlery, including silver teaspoons and sugar tongs; house-
hold textiles; books. By the Executors of the late Miss E STORRIE, per Mr DUNDAS of GRAY,
MUIRHEAD AND CARMiCHAEL, W S, Edinburgh.

61 Leaflet concerning payment of fees, issued by George Watson's Ladies College, Edinburgh,
1945-46. By ANONYMOUS.

62 Lothian Regional Transport 5p travel token. By Mrs CLOUGH, Haddington, East Lothian.
63 Bank of Scotland £1 note, 1979. By F L MORGAN, FSA SCOT.
64 Collection of fashion plates and other costume prints. By the late A DICKSON, Edinburgh, per

the SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF SCOTLAND.
65 Sampler by Alison Robertson, 1765, and a coat, c 1949. By Miss H V WHITE, Edinburgh.
66 Book of embroidery patterns used by a family of professional embroiderers in Edinburgh

c 1850-75. By Mrs C MITTELL, Edinburgh.
67 Knitted cap of white cotton, made in Cupar, Fife in 1867. By the late Miss M DAVIDSON,

Melrose, per J HOOKER, Edinburgh.
68 Russian knitted wool shawl which belonged to the donor's grandmother, Mrs Emma Jane

Warburg (1844-1922). By Mrs M SCHLESINGER, London.
69 Dress of black ribbed silk, trimmed with black lace, worn by Isabella Stevenson, Grangemouth,

when she married Mitchell Gibb, June 1882. By the family of the late Mrs M GIBB, Grange-
mouth.

70 Three silk bandanas, probably for the West Indian trade, printed at the mill of Hugh Melville
and Co, Silk Printers, Roebank, by Beith, owned by the donor's grandfather, James Melville,
before 1909. By Mrs J K L HOWDEN, Edinburgh.

71 Collection of hosiery, photographs and other items. By R L MUNRO OF EDINBURGH LTD.
72 Theatre programme for 17 October 1962, printed on Dunfermline silk. By A D D MATHIESON,

Edinburgh.
73-87 Items of 19th- and 20th-century costume and needlework. By Mrs M BREW, Helensburgh; Mrs

I BROWN, Edinburgh; Mrs D BUTLER, Lochgilphead; Mrs J M DAVIDSON, Stranraer; Misses
E and L FENTON, Edinburgh; Mrs R T HAMPTON, Edinburgh; Mrs J S JARDINE, South Queens-
ferry; Mrs I W JEWITT, Currie; Mr and Mrs A MACKAY, Ratho; Miss M L MACKAY, Edin-
burgh; S MAXWELL, FSA SCOT.; Mrs W E NELSON, Gorebridge; Mme E E NOTON, France;
Mrs F SHANNON, Edinburgh; G THEURER, Edinburgh; Mrs G WILSON, Edinburgh.

88-89 Threshing mill by R G Garvie, Aberdeen; semi-mounted binder by J Bisset of Blairgowrie.
By J R LOVE, Secretary, SSRPB, Roslin.

90 Rope twister; feering pole; two reaper poles; shoulder yoke; paraffin tank; turnip pluck; three
bindles; selection of farm equipment. By W MACKIE, Kirriemuir.

91 Scythe blades by Tyzack in original straw rope packing. By R RAE, Kelso.
92 Five cart axle pins. By T FRAME, West Calder.
93 Bamford 'Atom' cultivator with implements. By E BARNES, Glasgow.
94 B M B 'Plowmate' light tractor. By TEMPLETON CARPETS LTD, Glasgow.
95 10-row seed drill by Sherriff of West Barns; steading hand barrow. By R H K HOPE, Dunbar.
96 Massey Harris hay turner of the Dickie of East Kilbride pattern, converted to tractor draught.

By A S FORREST, North Berwick.
97 Cast iron hake from stables in Thistle Street Lane, Edinburgh. By A KENNEDY, Edinburgh.
98 Two drainage tiles with interlocking ends. By A RENNIE, Currie.

99-109 Clothes and meal chests. By Mrs T ADAM, Friockheim (also cart saddle); Mrs BEGG, Kirriemuir;
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Mrs CHALMERS, Carnoustie; R CHRISTIE, Tealing; J D CRABB, Arbroath; Mrs HAGGART,
Edinburgh; A HYND, Freuchie, Fife (also milk pitcher); Mrs KNOX, Broughty Ferry; A LANG,
Arbroath (also bothy mirror); Mrs MAC!NTYRE, Kingskettle (also boot trump); J STEWART,
Glenesk.

100 Griddle and bannock spade. By Miss M DAVIDSON, Melrose.
111 Wooden yarn balance as used on Scalpay. By D R MORRISON, Scalpay, Harris.
112 Cast iron pedestal mile stone from the former Al near Dunbar. By F H ALLEN, Dunbar.
113 Illustrated fishing tackle catalogue of Redpath and Co, Kelso. By H N CROW, Kelso.
114 Two 16 mm cine films of harvesting machinery produced by Bisset of Blairgowrie. By W M

GRANT, Blairgowrie.
115 Photographs taken in the Hebrides in 1934 by the late Dr Kjellberg and Professor Hasslof of

Sweden. By the GOTEBORGS HISTORISKA MUSEUM, Goteborg, Sweden.
116 Framed photograph of champion heifer, 1910. By the late A RIDDLE, Dalmeny Home Farm, per

J RIDDLE, Berwickshire.
117 Two Minute Books of the 'Lockerbie District Entire Horse Society', 1888-1909, and 1952-55; a

Cumnock ware sugar bowl, marked 'Help yersel an' dinna be blate', and a Cumnock cream-
jug, marked 'Dinna hain the cream'. By W F CORMACK, FSA SCOT.

Purchases
Polished stone axe found at East Mains Farm, Gordon, Berwickshire (NT 656418).
Hoard of nine late Bronze Age gold ornaments from Easter Ross (Treasure Trove).
Iron barbed and tanged arrowhead.
Swept half-hilt rapier, 1616.
Broadsword, military hilt, 17th century.
Basket-hilt sword with maker's mark on hilt, late 17th century.
Two carved wooden cups, 17th century.
Carved horn.
Plain horn.
Three-legged bronze, medieval pot.
Three-legged bronze, medieval pot.
Medieval rotary quern.
9 medieval earthenware pots from Gargunnock (Treasure Trove).
'The Strathmore Carpet', turkey work, 17th century.
Knife and 2-pronged fork with tortoise-shell handles and silver mountings, possibly Kilmaurs, Ayrshire,

late 17th century.
Ova] snuff box with contemporary inscription, R Russell, Edinburgh, 1784.
Gold memorial ring, R Keay, Perth, late 18th century.
Wooden plate and steel snuffers, late 18th century.
Pair of lobe butt pistols by J Paterson of Doune, early 19th century.
Pewter bed pan by R Whyte, Edinburgh, early 19th century.
Presentation cup by Hay, Leith, 1820.
Two rifles by Dickson of Edinburgh.
Four mahogany spoon back dining chairs and a stained birchwood drop-leaf table on turned supports.
Five oak chairs.
Oak bureau.
Art nouveau table.
Art nouveau cabinet.
Forty-Four books of tweed samples, weaving notes, etc, 1842-1955.
Specimens of woven and dyed printed and hand-blocked silks by Caldwell, Young & Co of Lochwinnoch.
Child's push chair, c 1900.
Pair of cast iron Highlander doorstops.
Wooden souvenir napkin ring with transfer pictures of Albert, Belgium, marked 'Imports d'ficosse'.
Jedburgh handball.
Wemyss Ware dish.
Canadian heart-shaped brooch, 20th century.
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Milking stool.
Iron girdle.
Items of farm equipment from Hillend Farm, Midlothian.
Three-furrow Ferguson plough.
Wooden barrow wheel from Castle Douglas.
Domestic Silver (Edinburgh unless noted).

Two-handled porringer, by W Law I, 1675-77.
Bowl and flat dish, H Bethune, 1717.
Covered sugar bowl, H Bethune, 1728.
Salver, John Main?, 1743.
Two-handled drinking cup, B Tait, 1764.
Silver-gilt coffee pot, R Bowman, 1782.
Tankard, P Robertson, 1785.
Sugar tongs (2) by A Gairdner, c 1795 and T & F, c 1810.
Claret jug, JM, Glasgow, 1862.
Three-piece tea set, S Gordon Guild, 1879.
Quaich with Queen Anne coin inset, Crichton, 1891.
Quaich, Hamilton & Inches, 1914.

Costume
Brass-topped sporran, c 1700.
Woollen tartan jacket and kilt, and waistcoat of green silk, early 19th century.
Scottish judge's robes worn by Lord Anderson, late 19th century.

Coins and Medals
Ten coins from the Maidens Hoard, Ayrshire (Treasure Trove).
Gold quarter rider of James III of Scotland (1460-88).
Gold ecu of Louis XII found at Kirkcaldy.
School medal, Edinburgh, 1817.
Silver medal, Glasgow High School, 1854.
Curling medal, bronze, 1888.
Edinburgh Pipers Club medal, silver, 1894.
Gold shinty medal and ball, 1908.
Wallace of Glasgow collection of 19th- and 20th-century agricultural implement medals.
St Andrew's cross medallion, silver.

1 April 1981-31 March 1982
Donations
1 Struck flint flakes found c 250 yards NNE of Tofts Farm house, Freswick, Caithness (c ND

365682); worked chert and flint from Weston Farm, Carnwath, Lanarkshire (various sites,
c NT 0347); pottery and iron objects of medieval and later date from Robert's Haven, John
O'Groats, Caithness (c ND 387735); and two rim sherds of medieval cooking pot from Gul-
lane, East Lothian (c NT 492846). By R S MURRAY, Blackburn, W Lothian.

2 Finds from the Island of Coll, collected by the donor, including flint flakes, pumice and Neo-
lithic/Bronze Age pottery from Sorisdale north shore (c NM 272639); and Iron Age or later
pottery from Cornaigmore (NM 244632); Cornaig Lodge (including some Norse sherds (c NM
244633)); Torastan (NM 234627); Sorisdale north shore; Gallanach (NM 213611); and Feall
(NM 149550). By J CRAWFORD, Edinburgh.

3 Ground stone axe found by the donor in the garden of 1 Castle Road, Dalmellington, Ayrshire
(NS 483057). By T LAFFERTY, Dalmellington, Ayrshire.

4 Barbed and tanged arrowhead found by the donor on an opencast coal mining site now under
afforestation near Forth, Lanark (c NS 977578). By R CLELAND, Cleghorn, Lanark.

5 The finds, including pottery, flint and chert, and a jet button, from a Bronze Age cairn at Lime-
field, Lanarkshire excavated in 1966-67 (RCAHMS Lanarkshire, inv no 77). By H A BLACK,
Biggar, Lanarkshire.
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6 Fragment of a sandstone saddle quern, found in 1952 by the donor in the SE sector of the ditch
of the Rink hill-fort, Selkirkshire (RCAHMS Selkirkshire, inv no 122); fragment of a medieval
floor tile with line impressed design found a few yards E of the Roman fort at Inchtuthil,
Perthshire (NO 127395). By J W ROTHERY, Edinburgh.

7 A piece of worked wood said to be from J Curie's excavations at Newstead, Roxburghshire.
By J WHTTON, Edinburgh.

8 Parts of two clay ring or bun-shaped loomweights from Stichill Forest Nursery, Stichill, Kelso,
Roxburghshire. By D K ROGERS, Stichill, Roxburghshire.

9 Finds from Auldhame, Culross Palace, Cardoness Castle, Aldclune, Catstane, Threave Castle,
Covesea (Sculptor's Cave) and lona. By SCOTTISH DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT (ANCIENT
MONUMENTS DIVISION).

10 Late medieval pottery and kiln waste material, including sherds of jugs, pirly pigs, bowls and kiln
stands, from an excavation at the farm steading, Southmains of Throsk Farm. By J ARBUCKLE,
Airth, Stirlingshire.

11 Sherds of medieval and post-medieval earthenware from excavations of a homestead at Aikler
Burn, Muirkirk, Ayrshire (NGR NS 667247) in 1923 (see Proc. Soc Antiq Scot, 61, 1926-27,
282-3). By Lady BROUN-LINDSAY, per NORMAN CARTWRIGHT, FSA SCOT.

12 Groups of sherds of pottery of different identified fabrics from sites in Britain and N Europe.
By G HAGGARTY, Port Seton, East Lothian.

13 Sherds of post-medieval earthenware and Dunmore pottery from the grounds of the Dunmore
Pottery Hotel. By D MITCHELL, Dunmore, Stirlingshire.

14 Finds from excavations conducted at Cramalt Castle, Selkirkshire, including a spearhead, knife,
sherd of pottery, slate disc and a nail. By A MAXWELL-IRVING, FSA SCOT.

15 Lead musket ball and a decorated tanged bronze object from sand dunes at Gallanach, Isle of
Coll. By D WAUGH, Isle of Coll, Argyll.

16 Collection of plaster casts of the Great Seals of Scotland, by Wyon of London. By THE WELL-
COME FOUNDATION LTD.

17 Bronze 17th-century seal top spoon, found on a farm NE of Girvan, Ayrshire. By J GARVEN,
Calverton, Nottingham.

18 An oak and walnut veneered Jacobean style chest of drawers, and a silver mounted coconut cup.
By the Executors of the late Miss A I PATTULLO, Messrs Pagan, Osbourne & Grace, St
Andrews, Fife.

19 Fragment of 18th-century mirror glass, mounted in a plain wooden frame, said to have been used
by Prince Charles Edward Stuart. By K G D MACRAE, Edinburgh.

20 Cast silver model of Eilean Donan castle, presented to the donor's mother, Mrs MacRae
Gilstrap, 1925; a silver replica quaich and a collection of 12 pieces of silver flatware, c 1800-50.
By Miss D G MACRAE, Kyle of Lochlash, Ross-shire.

21 Sherds of pottery, including some pieces of delftware, creamware and saggers, from a dump of
the Deltfield Pottery at the Broomielaw, Glasgow. By G QUAIL, Glasgow.

22 Two silver medals of the Highland Society of Glasgow, given to Dugald and Donald Mackellar,
weavers, for good conduct during their apprenticeships, dated 1800 and 1809. By Mrs WAR-
NOCK, Pettinain, Lanarkshire.

23 Seven Old English pattern teaspoons, five by 'W S' of Dundee, 1805, two by Nathaniel Gillet of
Aberdeen, c 1800. By Miss N PATTULLO, Edinburgh.

24 Heart-shaped 'marriage stone', taken from the fireplace of a cottage in Leslie, Fife, with initials
'J C/1812' incised on one side. By J PERRY, Edinburgh.

25 Four copper plates bearing engravings of the Scottish Regalia (see Papers Relative to the Regalia
of Scotland, Bannatyne Club, Edinburgh, 1829) and four prints made from them. By the
Q & L T R, Crown Office, Edinburgh.

26 Medal commemorating the passing of the 1832 Reform Act (Brit Hist Medals, 1578). By D G B
DOBBIE, Edinburgh.

27 Silver medal of the 'Roslin Gymnastic Club', dated 7th August 1835. By Mrs MITTELL,
Edinburgh.

28 £1 note of the Commercial Bank of Scotland, dated 1st October 1849. By A BEVERTOGE,
Edinburgh.

29 Octagonal American clock, from Orkney, with the name Andrew Linklater, Black Hill pencilled
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on the label on the back, said to have been a ship's clock, dating from c 1850, and 11 Parlo-
phone gramophone records of Scottish songs and music. By J R LINKLATER, Edinburgh.

30 Collection of 12 medals and tokens, 1868-1911, including four Queen Victoria Jubilee medals
and a Caithness Agricultural Society Medal, 1868. By D MURISON, Fraserburgh.

31 Collection of items from the office of Messrs Brotherston & Bee, SSC, Rutland Square, Edin-
burgh including: a press, table, papers and pads used in copying office correspondence;
ledgers and documents illustrating the working of the office; various artic'es of desk furniture;
a bow and arrows of the Royal Company of Archers; a Leith Special Constable's truncheon
(1868); and a cooking 'tin' used at the Castle Trades Lodging House, Grassmarket, Edinburgh.
By W BROTHERSTON, Gorebridge, Midlothian.

32 Two clay pipe bowls from Crauchie, Markle, East Lothian, one marked 'W CHRISTIE/LEITH'.
By D H CALDWELL, FSA SCOT.

33 Piece of clay-pipe stem marked 'W SWANEY/ART-SANS', found in donor's garden. By J BELL,
Edinburgh.

34 Two clay-pipe bowls, one marked 'TW' with a hand design, found in the donor's garden. By
J N CARTWRIGHT, FSA SCOT.

35 Various Edinburgh traders' billheads, 1874-75. By R E SCOTT, Hawick, Roxburghshire.
36 Two coach lamps from an Aberlady vegetable cart, used c 1875-1926; a doll dressed as a

Musselburgh fishwife; and a collection of two pairs of men's pyjamas and 10 men's shirts, with
collars, all made by Baikie and Dixon, 23 St Andrew's St, Edinburgh and all worn by the
donor. By Dr D HUTCHISON, Musselburgh, East Lothian.

37 Piece of Scotch or Ingrain carpeting from the Palace of Holyroodhouse, bought for the
furnishing of the servants' quarters in the 1880s. By gracious permission of HER MAJESTY THE
QUEEN.

38 Bronze medal of the Edinburgh Trotters Club, 1888. By Mrs D DONALDSON, Edinburgh.
39 Stoneware ginger-beer bottle marked 'C. & P. Barries, Dundee & Glasgow', stamped TORT-

DUNDAS POTTERY COY GLASGOW', found at Cardean Street, Dundee. By S NICOL, Dundee.
40 Two glazed earthenware jugs by 'COCHRAN GLASGOW', one decorated in the 'Rose and Lily'

pattern, the other with a deep blue Chinese pattern; a brown glazed earthenware jug with
embossed bamboo and flower decoration; a cut glass biscuit barrel; a glass pint mug. By Mrs
V DEAN, Edinburgh.

41 Four Royal Caledonian Curling Club medals, one dated 1891. By Mrs J BADGER, Castle Douglas.
42 Tin miner's lamp, used by the donor's father in the pits in Lanarkshire, c 1890. By G BROWN,

Edinburgh.
43 An In Memoriam card, 1892; a Scotch Education Department Certificate of Merit for the

donor's father, 1905; a Torphins Mutual Improvement Society syllabus, 1906-07; a soldier's
hymn book; two postcard photographs and a Stewards Diet Record of the Hospital Ship
'Aquitania', and a cardboard box 'Thos. Lowe's Bank Pen', containing a number of nibs. By
Mrs E LINKLATER, Edinburgh.

44 A mahogany and walnut veneered sideboard, a similar corner cupboard and a mahogany
overmantle, all made in George III style by the donor's father in the 1890s. By the Executors
of the late A BURGESS, Edinburgh.

45 A high backed, four legged chair, decorated with foliage designs in poker work; and a linen tea
cloth with crochet work border. By the Executors of the late Miss M A WILSON, Lauder,
Messrs Morton, Fraser & Milligan, WS, Edinburgh.

46 A silver lustre earthenware tea-pot and hot water jug and a cream glazed earthenware mug
comemorating the Coronation of George V. By Miss H LOGAN, Edinburgh.

47 Green glazed earthenware tea-pot, marked on the base 'Prestonpans/Fireproof. By R ODDY,
Edinburgh.

48 A bowls marker, consisting of two marker pegs connected to a spool of cord, marked 'J. & J.
Morrison's Ales'; and a police whistle of the Sutherland Constabulary. By Miss A STEWART,
Edinburgh.

49 A black silk umbrella, inscribed on the handle mount 'Mrs C. M. Forbes/24th May/1910'; and
a silver cased pocket watch. By Rev F R JAMES, Lauder, Berwickshire.

50 Cut-throat razor, marked 'Homburg Ring'; and two 'Valet' leather straps. By Miss J Ross,
Edinburgh.
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51 Two coachman's livery buttons of brass, bearing the crest of the family of Hannay of Sorbie.
By A HANNAH, FSA SCOT.

52 A collection of household implements and accessories, including: a collection of sewing and
needlework accessories; several household containers; four souvenir teaspoons; a mantle
clock marked 'J & F Anderson, Elgin'; a silver cup won at the Forgue Horticultural Associa-
tion show, 1926; an Aladdin paraffin lamp and accessories. By Miss M SMITH, Turriff,
Aberdeenshire.

53 'Villa' cooking range from first flat south, 4 Rodney Street, Edinburgh (ex P Swinney). By
ALSTON, NAIRN & HOGG, WS, Edinburgh.

54 Cast iron hand-turned mincer. By A PONTON, Edinburgh.
55 Three banners belonging to the Fawcett Society; one embroidered with 'Womens Freedom

League/Western Branch/Burgh of Partick'; one with 'Black Agnes of Dunbar'; and one with
'Northern Federation for Womens Sufferage/Edinburgh'. By Miss C DENNIS for the FAWCETT
SOCIETY, London.

56 Wrought iron wall light fitting, wired for electricity. By J TUCKWELL, Edinburgh.
57 Wooden trouser press, marked 'The Tower Patent'. By Mrs MACDONALD, Cockburnspath,

Berwickshire.
58 Bronze statuette of a golfer, a trophy of 'The Palette Club' Golf Competition, won by William

Russel, Pollock Golf Club. By Mrs A KENNEDY, Dundrennan, Kirkcudbrightshire.
59 Two tennis rackets with presses; a double photograph frame with photographs of two gentlemen;

a horn spoon and scoop; Edinburgh Corporation transport tokens; and an enamel SCWC
badge. By Mrs A MAXWELL, Edinburgh.

60 Four adjustable barber's chairs, an electric hair perming device, a hair steamer, two hair driers
and various accessories and articles of equipment used in a barber's shop in Broughton Street,
Edinburgh in the 1930s. By J D KINGHORN, Edinburgh.

61 Nine golf balls, by various makers. By J McGiLL, Edinburgh.
62 Collection of promotional material relating to various brands of match produced by Bryant &

May, including a 'Scottish Bluebell' wall mirror, 'Swan Vesta' thermometers, ashtrays and
numerous boxes of matches. By W S MCKELVIE, Edinburgh.

63 Obverse and reverse dies of steel, for the Society of Antiquaries of Scotland Bicentenary Medal,
engraved by A Kirkwood & Sons, Edinburgh. By the SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF SCOTLAND,
Edinburgh.

64 An upright spinning wheel of mahogany with ivory mounts, made by James Park of Kilmacolm.
By the late Miss A MACKAY, per Miss MACKAY, Edinburgh.

65 A man's frilled linen shirt, late 18th century. By Miss J SCOTT, Clochan, Banffshire.
66 Two shawls of possible Edinburgh manufacture (c 1840-50) and a cape made from an embroid-

ered silk shawl (c 1930). By Miss D WHYTE, Edinburgh.
67 A printed Paisley shawl and a semi-circular hooded cloak of yellow wool lined with quilted

cream silk. By W GUTHRIE, Gorebridge, Midlothian.
68 A collection of lace, including collars, caps, net hair falls, and a brown knotted purse. By Miss

H SWANSTON, Edinburgh.
69-77 Items of 19th- and 20th-century costume. By Miss A M BARLAS, Edinburgh; Mrs C CUTHBERT,

Edinburgh; Misses M and N GARDNER, Edinburgh; Captain J HAY of HAYFIELD, Turriff,
Aberdeenshire; Mrs P M MARR, Edinburgh; A MacEwAN, Kinross; Miss J H MINAY,
Edinburgh; Mrs A NIMMO, Edinburgh; Mrs D STEWART, Shedfield, Hampshire.

78 Sherriff of West Barns broadcast seed barrow; hay rake by John Secular of Stirling; three-gang
tractor roller by Cruikshank of Denny; coup cart with pneumatic tyres; long cart body. By
the family of the late J S ANDERSON, West Linton, Peeblesshire.

79 Grain drill by Sherriff of West Barns; sets of swingle trees. By T A CLARK, Haddington, East
Lothian.

80 Pair of leather sowing hands made by the donor. By C KERR, Forfar, Angus.
81 Small sickle or weeding hook. By Miss M ELLIOT, Duns, Berwickshire.
82 Potato sorter by John Monro of Kirkcaldy. By A BROWN, Haddington.
83 Set of fencing and ditching tools. By Mrs M BOYD, Duns, Berwickshire.
84 Wooden model of Red River Cart from Winnipeg, Canada. By J M URQUHART, FSA SCOT.
85 Elevating sack barrow by Cooke of Lincoln. By A GRAY, Edinburgh.
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86 Pair of millstones; pair of shelling stones; small disc separator. By Mr BLACK, Chirnside,
Berwickshire.

87 Two sets of scales; items of mill equipment. By R M SCALLY, Gorebridge, Midlothian.
88 Iron cow-bell from Ballinluig. By T GILMOUR, Kincardine-on-Forth, Fife.
89 Set of fleams marked 'Sanderson, Dunse'. By R FINLAY, Edinburgh.
90 Part of a calf's weaning halter formed in peat on Eilean Flodda, Benbecula. By M JEAN-DIDIER

HACHE, Benbecula, Inverness-shire.
91 Skinner's knife. By L WOOD, Coupar Angus, Perthshire.
92 Wooden flail used for larch cones. By D MELDRUM, Forfar, Angus.
93 Orkney brose bowl. By Mrs EWAN, Abernethy, Perthshire.
94 Two herd-books from Rosehaugh, Ross-shire, 1912; three veterinary textbooks. By R D MACK-

INTOSH, Edinburgh.
95 Notebook (1898-99) giving lists of mares served by a stallion in the Lockerbie area, and two

letters concerning Clydesdale stallions. By W F CORMACK, FSA SCOT.
96 Advertisement for harvest labour, c 1942. By I SCOTT, Edinburgh.
97 Engraving of the Spottiswoode Ox in an oak frame. By Mr and Mrs J S HUNTER, Stow, Galashiels.
98 Illustrated catalogue of Alex Mather and Son, Millwrights, Edinburgh, 1897. By D MAC-

CORMICK, Edinburgh.
99 Postcard photograph of Miss Lucy Allison, washerwoman, St Monans. By Miss A MITCHELL,

Bath, Avon.

Purchases
Cup-shaped stone lamp found in the Assynt area of Sutherland in the 1930s.
Roman copper ingot from Edinshall, Berwickshire (Treasure Trove).
Parts of two pins from silver thistle brooches from the Skaill Hoard, Orkney.
Medieval jug found at Throsk.
Four medieval pots from Gargunnock (Treasure Trove).
Pewter rosewater dish bearing the arms of James I & VI, Edinburgh, c 1603-25.
Scottish dudgeon dagger, 1617.
Bronze-mounted horn flask converted to a snuff mull, engraved with initials 'AR', 1623.
Pack of playing cards engraved by W Scot, c 1691.
Hunting sword with antler hilt.
George III mahogonary bracket clock, Thos Reid, Edinburgh, c 1790.
George III mahogany long case clock, Jno Breakenrig, Edinburgh, c 1780.
Collection of shop furniture and equipment used in R & W Forsyths, Edinburgh from early 19th century

to present.
Oblong horn snuff box with silver mounts, c 1817 and pewter-mounted hoof by Durie.
Pair of silver dog collars, G J McKay, 1827.
Judge's silver belt-plate, G Gordon, Madras.
Pipe chanter by Glen, Edinburgh, c 1840.
Set of bagpipes by M Egan, 19th century.
Stag's head, Abernethy, dated 17th October 1907.
Mahogany cartridge loading frame, made by J Irskine & Co, Newton Stewart.
Twenty-six assorted golfing irons in case.
Crocodile-skin dressing case containing silver-mounted items.
Two sets of harness, late 19th century.
Dog buoy from Barra.
Blacksmith's wheel measure or traveller and balling iron from Rhonehouse Smithy, Castle Douglas.
Bentall hand bruiser.
Fordson tractor, c 1942.
Domestic Silver (Edinburgh unless otherwise stated):

Plain tumbler cup, probably by J Penman, 1682.
Covered porringer, Alexander Reid, 1682.
Pair of chamber candlesticks, E Penman, 1693.
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Covered tankard, T Kerr, 1709.
Small mug, Charles Blair, 1710.
George III cruet frame, 1737, containing three casters, 1736, all by W Marshall, with pair of silver-

mounted cut glass bottles, James McKay, c 1800.
Thistle mug, J Luke, Glasgow, early 18th century.
Thistle mug, G Walker, Aberdeen, early 18th century.
Set of four oval trencher salts, W Ged, 1710.
Dredger, J Seaton, 1715.
Octagonal Caster, J Ker, 1725.
Plain bleeding bowl, J Ker, 1729.
George II square salver, flat-chased and later applied with monogrammed roundel, James Weems,

1744.
Old English pattern tablespoon, C L, Aberdeen, c 1770.
Pair of small mugs, Milne and Campbell, Glasgow, c 1776.
Spirit ladle for rum, M K, c 1790.
Oval sugar basin, John Heron, 1818.
Fiddle pattern teaspoon, J M, Dundee, c 1820.
Fiddle pattern mustard spoon, Adam Burgess, Dumfries, c 1835.
Mug, D G Rait, Glasgow, 1876.
Pair of Old English pattern teaspoons, W G J, Aberdeen, c 1887.
Triangular fish slice, Kerr & Dempster.

Post-medieval Pottery
Pair of West Pans plant pots, c 1770.
Pair of Delftfield Pottery, Glasgow, soup plates, 18th century.
Bo'ness sepia-coloured plate, c 1840.
White glazed earthenware jug, John Hay, Greenock, mid 19tb century.
Clyde Pottery commemorative punch bowl, c 1860.
Kirkcaldy dabware storage barrel, c 1880.
Collection of Dunmore pottery.
Tableware from the pottery of D Methven & Sons, Kirkcaldy.
Wemyss Ware, c 1890-1910 - Mug

Pomade Cup and cover
Invalid's feeding cup
Plate
'Leven' vase
Goose sauceboat
Candlestick
Preserve jar
Pig
Commemorative goblet
Vase
Honey pot

Britannia Pottery, c 1920-30 - Sauceboat
Fruit bowl
Dessert Bowl

Furniture
Holyrood table, J C Smith, Peebles, c 1870.
Dining suite by Whytock & Reid, Edinburgh.
Oak sideboard designed by E A Taylor, 1874-1951 and made by Wylie & Lochhead, Glasgow.
Dining suite - mahogany dining table, six chairs, sideboard and coal box by Adam Gait, Edinburgh,

c 1910.
Coins, Banknotes and Medals

Robert III groat, Dumbarton mint.
David I silver penny (Treasure Trove).
Three coins from the Aberdour hoard (Treasure Trove).
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Eleven coins from the Tranent hoard (Tresure Trove).
Sixty-four coins from the Innerwick hoard (Treasure Trove).
William I penny (Treasure Trove).
Collection of 58 bank notes from Scottish banks, 1696-1905, including Bank of Scotland 1 guinea

1768, Royal Bank of Scotland 1 guinea 1777 and Douglas Heron & Co £1, 1764.
Bank of Scotland, £1, 1748 with Option Clause.
Royal Bank 20/- note, 1792.
Silver badge of the Society of Scottish Swordsmen, 1692.
2nd Prize medal, Scottish Metropolitan Dog Show, Edinburgh, 1871.
Set of nine medals, Auchingray, Plains & Auchingray and New Monkland Agricultural Societies,

dated from 1868 to 1882.
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Donations
P Abercrombie and

D Plumstead
D F Alien
M O Anderson

A Bain

M Baker et al (comp)

Bank of Scotland
P Baxter
A Borg
D Breeze («/)

D K Cameron
E de Castres

R T Clough

G M Colville

B Connell
J T Dunbar
M Filbee
A Fraser
N J Fredrickson

J Graham-Campbell
J Graham-Campbell and

DKidd
A Gray
J H Grundy
Inverkeithing High School

K J Ireland
J Barabas and N Gily&i

J Johnston
K E Kocher
A Livesay
J H Louden

I R Macneil
M Magnusson

A civic survey and plan for the city and royal burgh
of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, 1949.

Coins of the ancient Celts, Edinburgh 1980.
Kings and kingship in early Scotland, Edinburgh,

1980.
The life and times of the schoolmaster in Central

Scotland in the 17th and 18th centuries, Falkirk, nd.

Beckford and Hamilton silver from Brodick Castle,
1980.

Collection of Scottish coins, np, nd.
Perth; its weavers and weaving, Perth, 1936.
Arms and armour in Britain, 1979.
Roman Scotland; some recent excavations, Edinburgh,

1979.
Willie Gavin, crofterman, 1980.
The Observer's book of silver, 1980.
Christie's review of the season, 1978.
Lead smelting mills of the Yorkshire Dales, Leeds,

1962.
Five open championships and the Musselburgh golf

story, Musselburgh, 1980.
A short profile of Dalbeattie, np, nd.
History of the Highland dress, 1962.
A woman's place, 1980.
The royal burgh of Inveraray, Edinburgh, 1977.
The covenant chain, Ottawa, 1980.

Viking artefacts, 1980.
The Vikings, 1980.

Talks with our farm servants, Edinburgh, 1906.
Medical zoology for travellers, 1979.
The story of Rosyth, Inverkeithing, nd.

The Jamieson family 1747-1978, Adelaide, 1978.
Vezerfonal nepi epitezetunk kutatdsdhoz, Budapest,

1979.
Irish agriculture in transition, Dublin, 1951.
Die Boreer, Dannstadt, 1979.
A treasury of world antiques, 1979.
James Scott and William Scott, bookbinders,

Edinburgh, 1980.

Castle in the sea, New York, 1975.
Vikings! 1980.

By D. Balfour

By the publisher
By the author

By Callendar Park
College of
Education

By A Kennedy

By A Kennedy
By A Fenton
By Tower of London
By the editor

By the author
By the publisher
By Christie, Ltd
By the author

By the author

By A Kennedy
By the publisher
By the publisher
By the author
By National

Museum of Man
By British Museum
By British Museum

ByGR Mackintosh
By the author
By Inverkeithing

High School
By the author
By A Fenton

By H Cheape
By the author
By the publisher
By National

Library of
Scotland

By the author
By the publisher



600 | PROCEEDINGS OF THE SOCIETY, 1982

Metropolitan Museum
New York

R W B Morris

A Morrison (ed)
J Morrison

R W Munro
R W Munro
National Research

Institute of Cultural
Properties, Tokyo

I M Nicoll et al
G Oldmark

R J Plant
B Platts

M Schuette and
S Muller-Christensen

Steirmarkisches
Landesarchiv Graz

H Stephens
M Swain
Tampimex, Ltd

Treasures of early Irish art 1500 BC to 1500 AD,
New York, 1977.

The prehistoric rock art of Galloway and the Isle
of Man, Poole, 1979.

Rural settlement studies, Glasgow, 1980.
The ship, 1980.

Highland clans and tartans, 1977.
The Munro tree, Edinburgh, 1978.
International symposium on the conservation and

restoration of cultural properties, Tokyo, 1979.

A Stuart Story, Cupar, nd.
En berdttelse om Martin Olsson, Stockholm, 1979.

Greek coin types and their identification, 1979
Origins of heraldry, 1980.
Romische Closer, Trier, 1980.

The art of embroidery, 1964

Sheffield Assay Office register 1773-1907, Sheffield,
1911.

Der steirische Bauer, Graz, 1966.

By Metropolitan
Museum of Art

By the publisher

By the editor
By National

Maritime
Museum

By the author
By the author
By the publisher

By Mrs Nicoll
By Nordiska

Museet,
Stockholm

By the author
By the author
By Rheinisches

Landesmuseum
Trier

By J Close-Brooks

By D G Johnson

By A Fenton

ByMG Foster
By the publisher
By the publisher

Toledo Museum of Arts

R J Unstead
P Wenham

By Toledo Museum
of Arts

By J Close-Brooks
By the publisher

Book of the farm, Edinburgh, 1952.
Figures on fabric, 1980.
Arts and crafts of Germany, England, Switzerland

and North America, nd.
Silver for the gods [Exhibition catalogue], Toledo,

Ohio, 1977.
From cavemen to Vikings, 1978.
Saxon and Viking Britain, 1980.

Offprints, catalogues, reports, pamphlets etc, were received from, among others:
J A Armstrong, F K Azzola, E C Bain, D Balfour, G Barclay, H Bennett, D Breeze, C Burnett,

D Caldwell, V Dean, J W Elliot, A Fenton, W Gaitzsch, Lt Col Gayre, J G Gray, G Haggerty, R B Hale,
D Hayes, I Henderson and D Stirk, A Henshall, M Horton, F Hudson, H Jackson, A Kennedy, Z Kumer,
D Kyles, B Lambie, F Macgregor, L J Masters, S Maxwell, J Mercer, W Mey, I Moncreiffe, R W Munro,
M Norgate, T H Rowland, S Scott, F L Selfe, J Slater, R B K Stevenson, M Swain, L M Thorns,
B Walker, J Wallace, Aberdeen Art Gallery and Museum, Arts Council of Great Britain, Bayerisches
Armeemuseum, Carnegie Dunfermline Trust, Carnegie UK Trust, Department of Agriculture and
Fisheries for Scotland, Hamilton District Libraries and Museums Department, Hunterian Museum,
Kingston-upon-Hull City Museums and Art Galleries, Liberton Golf Club, National Galleries of Scotland,
National Library of Scotland, National Maritime Museum, National Museum of Iceland, Nordiska
Museet, Stockholm, Pilgrim Trust, Royal Scottish Museum, Salmon Net Fishing Association of Scotland,
Science Museum, Scottish Milk Marketing Board, Scottish Record Office, Scottish Society for Conserva-
tion and Restoration, Watford and SW Herts Archaeological Society, Wellcome Institute.

Purchases 1st April 1980-31st March 1981
— About Galloway folk, Castle Douglas, 1900.
A B Adamson In the wind's eye, np, 1980.
A C Anderson A guide to Roman fine wares, Highworth, 1980.
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A S Anderson
J A Armstrong
G W S Barrow
K and K Baynes (eds)
Ir G Berends
P T Bidwell
R BillcliflFe
H Me. Blake et al (eds)
S Blum (ed)
J Bodman
G Bonner (ed)
K M Boyd

K Branigan (ed)
British Archaeological

Association
British Archaeological

Association
British Archaeological

Association
J A Brongers and

P J Weltering
A Brooks (comp)
A Brooks (comp)
L Brown
W C Brown
R Brunskill and

A Clifton-Taylor
A R Buchan
A Buck
J Buckroyd
J W W Bund

A Burl
B C Burnham and J Kingsbury
B L Buys
PByrde
G G Cameron
J B Campbell
R H Campbell

S G Checkland
R G Chenhall
S Chesher et al
A Civardi and

J Graham-Campbell
G Clark
D L Clarke
W Cobbett
J Coles
P Connolly
A Cooke (ed)
M Cooper
Countryside Commission
Countryside Commission
A Cox

The Roman pottery industry in North Wiltshire, 1979.
Traditional buildings accessible to the public, Wakefield, 1979.
The Anglo-Norman era in Scottish history, Oxford, 1980.
The shoe show, 1979.
Een merkwaardige Friese boerderij bij Lekkum, Arnhem, 1978.
Roman Exeter, Exeter, 1980.
Charles Rennie Mackintosh, 1980.
Papers in Italian archaeology, 2V, Oxford, 1980 [=BAR-S41].
Ackerman's costume plates, New York, 1980.
West Country stone walls, Bristol, 1979.
Famulus Christi, 1976
Scottish church attitudes to sex, marriage, and the family 1850-1914,
Edinburgh, 1980.
Rome and the brigantes, Sheffield, 1980.
Medieval art and architecture at Durham Cathedral, 1980.

Medieval art and architecture at Ely Cathedral, 1978.

Medieval art and architecture at Ely Cathedral, 1979.

De prehistorie van Nederland, Haarlem, 1978.

Dry stone walling, 1977.
Hedging, 1975.
British historical medals 1760-1960, V. 1, 1980.
Clackmannanshire: a guide to historical resources, Stirling, 1980.
English brickwork, 1977.

The port ofPeterhead, Peterhead, nd.
Dress in eighteenth century England, 1979.
Church and state in Scotland 1660-1681, Edinburgh, 1980.
The Civil War in Worcestershire 1642-1646 and the Scotch invasion of

1651, 1979.
Prehistoric Avebury, 1979.
Space, hierarchy and society, Oxford, 1979 [=BAR-S59].
De landelijke bouwkunst in Hollands Noorderkwartier, Arnhem, 1974.
The male image, 1979.
The Scots kirk in London, Oxford, 1979.
The upper Palaeolithic of Britain, Oxford, 1977.
Rise and fall of Scottish industry 1707-1939, Edinburgh, 1980.
Catalogue of collection of weapons at Fyvie Castle, np, nd.
The upas tree, Glasgow, 1976.
Nomenclature for museum cataloguing, Nashville, Tenn., 1978.
A short history of the villages, Charlestown, nd.
Viking raiders, 1977.

Mesolithic prelude, Edinburgh, 1980.
Analytical archaeologist, 1979.
Cobbetfs tour in Scotland, 1833.
Experimental archaeology, New York, 1979.
The Roman army, 1975.
Stanley, its history and development, Dundee, 1977.
Discovering farmhouse cheese, Aylesbury, 1978.
Farm open days, 1974.
Shipley country park; farm interpretation, nd.
Brickmaking: a history and gazetteer, Bedford, 1979.
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B Cunliffe
B Cunliffe and T Rowley (eds)

B Cunliffe and T Rowley (eds)
J S Curl
Dalbeattie and District

Conservative Club
P Davey (ed)

P J Davey (ed)
R Dennell
R A Dodgshon
SDon
J Dore and K Greene (eds)

J T Dunbar
E S Eames

P Earnshaw
Eastman Kodak Co
G O Elder
G O Elder
G O Elder
J S Elder
B Everitt
W Farnworth
CFell
J Fletcher (ed)
S H Fuglesang
G E Fussell
R Gasson
R Gasson
A M D Gemmel (ed)
A M Gibson

C Gilbert
J Gilbert
R Goodson and P Bartholomew
D Green et al (eds)
H S Green
J N Green
I Grimble
Y Hackenbroch
R Harhoiu

H G H Harke

M W C Hassall and R I Ireland
(eds)

B Hayden
R C Hekker and

J M G van der Poel
J B Henderson
P Holdsworth

F Hudson

Iron age communities in Britain, 1978.
Lowland Iron Age communities in Europe, Oxford, 1978 [=BAR-

S48].
Oppida in barbarian Europe, Oxford, 1976 [=BAR-S11].
A celebration of death, 1980.
Book of the bazaar, Dalbeattie, 1907.

The archaeology of the clay tobacco pipe, 3V, Oxford, 1979-80
[=BAR63, 78andS60].

Medieval pottery from excavations in the northwest, Liverpool, 1977
Early farming in South Bulgaria, Oxford, 1978 [=BAR-S45].
The origin of British field systems, Bristol, 1980.
Fair Isle knitting, 1979.
Roman pottery studies in Britain and beyond, Oxford, 1977 [=BAR -

S30].
Highland costume, Edinburgh 1977.
Catalogue of medieval lead-glazed earthenware tiles in the ... British

Museum, 1980.
The identification of lace, Aylesbury, 1980.
Preservation of photographs, Rochester, NY, 1979.
Borgue, Castle Douglas, 1897.
Galloway, Castle Douglas, 1897.
Kirkcudbright, Castle Douglas, 1898.
Some memories of an old Scottish burgh, Maxwelltown, Dumfries, 1897.
Cluster analysis, 1980.
Roman Britain, 1979.
Early settlement in the Lake Counties, Clapham, 1972.
Dendrochronology, Oxford, 1978 [ = BAR-S51J.
Some aspects of the Ringerike style, Odense, 1980.
Old English farming books 1523-1793, Aberdeen, 1978.
Mobility of farm workers, Cambridge, 1974.
Provision of tied cottages, Cambridge, 1975.
Quaternary studies in north east Scotland, Aberdeen, 1975.
Bronze age pottery in the north east of England, Oxford, 1978 [=BAR

56].
Furniture at Temple Newsam House and Lotherton Hall, Leeds, 1978.
Prehistoric man, 1979.
Aspects of the Notitia Dignitatum, Oxford, 1976 [=BAR-S15].
Social organisation and settlement, Oxford, 1978 [= BAR - S47].
Flint arrowheads of the British Isles, Oxford, 1980 [=BAR 75].
Australia's oldest wreck, Oxford, 1977 [=BAR - S27].
The world of Rob Donn, Edinburgh, 1979.
Renaissance jewellery, 1979.
The fifth century treasure from Pietroasa, Romania, Oxford, 1977.

[=BAR-S24].
Settlement types and patterns in the West Halstatt province, Oxford,

1979 [=BAR-S57].
De Rebus Bellicus, Oxford, 1979 [ = BAR - S63].

Lithic use-wear analysis, New York, 1979.
De Nederlandse boerderij in het begin der 19* eeuw, Arnhem, 1967.

Borgue; its parish churches, pastors and people, Castle Douglas 1898.,
Excavations at Melbourne Street, Southampton 1971-76,1980 [=CBA

Research Report 33].
Scottish long case clocks 1780-1870, 1980.
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J Hume (ed)

G P Insh
International Bee Research

Association
Ironmongers' Federated

Association
E James

A W Johnson
P Johnstone
W E Kapelle
L Kraskovska
C L Krause and C Mishler
R G Lamb

L G Langwill
L Lawson
B Lenman
G Lerche and A Steensberg
A Lynch
A McCormick
W R McDiarmid

S McGrail (ed)

S McGrail (ed)

F Macgregor
B McNairn
T E McNeill
A McWhirr (ed)
C A Madden and F N Thompson
M Maltby
K V Mardia et al
A Martin
N J Mayhew (ed)
A Meldrum
R Mercer
R J Mercer (ed)
J Miller
R Mitchison (ed)
R Morcken
K Mormann (ed)
R W B Morris
M Moss and J Hume
I R M Mowat
K Muckelroy
N G Mukerji
C W Munn
J Neill
RNeve

P R Newan
J Nicholson (ed)

Early days in a Dundee mill, 1819-23, 1980 [= Dundee Abertay
Historical Society, 20].

School life in old Scotland, Edinburgh, 1925.
British bee books: a bibliography 1500-1976, 1979.

Annual conference, Glasgow, 1912.

The Merovingian archaeology of south-west Gaul, Oxford, 1977
[=BAR-S25].

Bookbinding, 1978.
The seacraft of prehistory, 1980.
The Norman conquest of the North, 1979.
Roman bronze vessels from Slovakia, Oxford, 1978 [=BAR - S44].
Standard catalog of world coins, lola, Wisconsin, 1981.
Iron age promontory forts in the northern isles, Oxford, 1980 [=BAR

79].
Index of musical wind-instrument makers, Edinburgh, 1980.
A history of Falkirk, Falkirk, 1975.
The Jacobite risings in Britain 1689-1746, 1980.
Agricultural tools and field shapes, Copenhagen, 1980.
Man and environment in south-west Ireland, Oxford, 1981 [=BAR 85].
The tinkler gypsies, Wakefield, 1973.
Handbook of the united parishes ofColvendand Southwick, Dumfries,

1895.
Medieval ships and harbours in northern Europe, Oxford, 1979 [= BAR

- S66].
Sources and techniques in boat archaeology, Oxford, 1977 [=BAR-

S29].
Clan Gregor, Edinburgh, 1977.
The method and theory of V Gordon Childe, Edinburgh, 1980.
Anglo-Norman Ulster, Edinburgh, 1980.
Roman brick and tile, Oxford, 1979 [=BAR - S68].
Early Scotland, 1979.
Faunal studies on urban sites, Sheffield, 1979.
Multivariate analysis, 1979.
The ring-net fishermen, Edinburgh, 1981.
Coinage in the Low Countries 880-1500, Oxford, 1979 [=BAR - S54].
Irish patchwork, np, 1979.
Hambledon Hill: a Neolithic landscape, Edinburgh, 1980.
Beakers in Britain and Europe, Oxford, 1977 [=BAR- S26].
Caithness, 1979.
The roots of nationalism, Edinburgh, 1980.
Langskip, knarr og kogge, Bergen, 1980.
Der deutsche Museumsfuhrer, Frankfurt-am-Main, 1979.
Prehistoric rock art of southern Scotland, Oxford, 1981 [=BAR 86].
Old photographs from Scottish country houses, 1980.
Easter Ross 1750-1850: the double frontier, Edinburgh, 1981.
Maritime archaeology, Cambridge, 1978.
Handbook of Indian agriculture, Calcutta 1923.
The Scottish provincial banking companies 1747-1864, Edinburgh, 1981.
Records and reminiscences of Bonhitt parish, 1912.
The city and country purchaser and builder's dictionary, Newton

Abbot, 1969.
Marston Moor, York, 1978.
Minute book kept by the War Committee of Covenanters in the Stew-

artry of Kirkcudbright, Kirkcudbright, 1855.
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C Nordenfalk
M L Parry and T R Slater (eds)
J Patrick
L Peach
G A G Peterkin
E J Philips
S Pierpoint

S Piggott (ed)
N P S Price
J Pryce- Jones
O Rackham
P Rahtz et al

P J Reynold
J O Riddell
D and F R Ridgway
A F L Rivet and C Simon
M Roberts
D M Robinson

J Robison
W Rodwell

A Ross (ed)
J J Rossiter
Royal Commission on Historical

Monuments, England
Royal Commission on Historical

Monuments, England
M Sakellaridis

Scottish Association of Geography
Teachers

F J Shaw
A Sherratt (ed)
E Simpson
C T Smith
D J Smith
J Snowdon
G Speake
A E Spiess
M Spriggs (ed)
D Stevenson

Stichting Historisch
Boerderij -onderzoek

Stichting Historisch
Boerderij-onderzoek

Stichting Historisch
Boerderij -onderzoek

R T Tarbet
J A Taylor (ed)

A and A S Thorn and A Burl
J H Thomson

Celtic and Anglo-Saxon painting, 1977.
The making of the Scottish countryside, 1980.
Scotland and the age of achievement, 1976.
Stone age man in Britain, Loughborough, 1961.
Scottish dovecotes, Coupar Angus, 1980.
Corpus of sculpture of the Roman word V. 1, Oxford, 1977.
Social patterns in Yorkshire prehistory 3500-750 BC, Oxford, 1980

[=BAR74].
The agrarian history of England and Wales, Cambridge, 1981.
Prehistoric Cyprus, Oxford, 1979 [=BAR-S65].
Accounting in Scotland: a historical bibliography, Edinburgh, 1976.
Ancient woodland, 1980.
Anglo-Saxon cemeteries 1979: The fourth Anglo-Saxon symposium at

Oxford, 1980 [= BAR 82].
Iron age farm, 1979.
Clerk Maxwell ofGlenlair, Castle Douglas, 1930.
Italy before the Romans, 1979.
The place-names of Roman Britain, 1979.
Fury of the Vikings, Edinburgh, 1977.
The geography of Augustinian settlement in medieval England and

Wales, 2 pts, Oxford, 1981 [=BAR 80].
The Black Douglases and Threave Castle, Castle Douglas, 1911.
Temples, churches and religion in Roman Britain, Oxford, 1980

[=BAR77].
Changing Scotland, 1760-1820, 1975.
Roman farm buildings in Italy, Oxford, 1978 [=BAR - S52].
Stonehenge and its environs, Edinburgh, 1979.

Northamptonshire: an archaeological atlas, 1980.

The mesolithic and neolithic of the Swiss area, Oxford, 1979 [=BAR -
S67].

Geography and environmental education, np, 1977.

The northern and western isles of Scotland, Edinburgh, 1980.
The Cambridge encyclopedia of archaeology, Cambridge, 1980.
The Vikings in Scotland, Edinburgh, 1977.
An historical geography of western Europe before 1800, 1978.
Discovering horse drawn farm machinery, Aylesbury, 1979.
The folk dress of Europe, 1979.
Anglo-Saxon animal art and its Germanic background, Oxford, 1980.
Reindeer and caribou hunters, New York, 1979.
Archaeology and anthropology, Oxford, 1977 [=BAR- S19].
Alasdair MacColla and the highland problem in the 17th century,

Edinburgh, 1980.
De benaming van houtverbindingen en construct/eve houten elementen

bij oude boerderijen, Arnhem, 1973.
Handleidung bevattende richtlijnen en een vragenlijst voor bet nederset-

tingsonderzoek, Arnhem, 1970.
Richtlijnen voor den optmeting en vragenlijst voor de beschrijving van

oude boerderijen, Arnhem, 1973.
Buittle parish, past and present, Dalbeattie, 1900.
Culture and environment in prehistoric Wales, Oxford, 1980 [=BAR

76].
Megalithic rings, Oxford, 1980 [=BAR 81].
The martyr stones of Kirkcudbright, Castle Douglas, 1899.
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W P L Thomson The little general and the Rousay crofters, Edinburgh, 1981.
P Thornton Seventeenth century interior decoration in England, France, and

Holland, 1979.
Time-Life Books Caring for photographs, 1972.
P Titley The dark ages, 1978.
P Titley The Roman world, 1978.
J Train Train's history of the Buchanites, Irvine, 1883.
B G Trigger Beyond history: the methods of prehistory, New York, 1968.
R M Urquhart Scottish civic heraldry, 1979.
J J Voskuil Van vlechtwerk tot baksteen, Arnhem, 1979.
B Wander (comp) Bibliografie historische boerderij-onderzoek, Arnhem, 1971.
P Ward-Thomas The Royal and Ancient, Edinburgh, 1980.
M Waterston The servant's hall, 1980.
T West (ed) Analytical chemistry, pt 1, 1976.
A E Whetstone Scottish county government in the 18th and 19th centuries, Edinburgh,

1981.
H Whyte (ed) Lady CastlehiWs receipt book, Glasgow, 1976.
P Wiersma Een Amsterdamsboederijbestek uit 1647, Arnhem, 1976.
M Wright Cornish guernseys amd knit frocks, Penzance, 1979.
A J Youngson After the forty-five, Edinburgh, 1973.


